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(BN eff@ energy. state .c a.us) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: PG&EAL3864-E 

Dear Parties to R.08-06-024, A.08-11-001, R. 10-05-004, and R.l 1-05-005: 

On June 17, 2011, Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) filed Advice Letter (AL) 3864-E, 
Establishment of an Interim Interconnection Procedure for Rule 21 Qualifying Facilities 
Signing New PURPA Power Purchase Agreements with PG&E. This e-mail is notification that 
Energy Division hereby orders PG&E to additionally serve AL 3864-E on the service list for 
R.l 1-05-005 (California Renewables Portfolio Standard). 

The filing date for protests by all protestants will be 20 calendar days from the date that PG&E 
serves AL 3864-E on R.l 1-05-005. (General Order 96-B, Rule 7.4.1.) This filing date 
additionally applies to protestants who were originally served on June 17, 2011. Protestants 
are permitted to file a single, joint protest to PG&E AL 3864-E, San Diego Gas & Electric AL 
2262-E, and Southern California Edison AL 2593-E, each of which propose the same or similar 
modifications of Electric Rule 21. Protests that jointly address the above Advice Letters must 
be served on the CPUC Energy Division and each of the utility tariff offices as identified in 
each of the Advice Letters. 

The due date for utility responses to any protests addressing that utility's Advice Letter will be 
five business days after the end of the above protest period, per General Order 96-B, Rule 
7.4.3. 

Rachel Peterson 

California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division 

(415) 703-2872 

Rachel. Peterson@cpuc.ca.aov 
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